CONTINENTAL ZONE COMMITTEE MEETING PORTLAND, OREGON Saturday, September 23, 1989 8:30 - 10:00 AM

Mrs. Marg. Stannard. 4725 W. Quincy AV No 208 Den Golo. 80236

- I. Call to order
- II. Roll call, members, visitors attendance sheet
- III. Reports by state
- IV. Budget discussion \$200 for 89, \$250 for 90
- V. Zone championships
- VI. Election of Zone Rep
- VII. New business
  - A. LMSC ad in rule book?
- VIII. Announcements
  - IX. Adjournment

Minutes: red Bruchanan, Marg Stannard, Judy Leg ", Deen & Edie, Edina plannen Neh to elee AL dita de ar Edie nor 100 <del>,</del> ON N' ise, ine. a olo. New Mex Vtah, Wyo, We Ť antmon aft tutur unde 940-91 utar LMSC's be advised Elia Mr  $\lambda \neq$ chiques renting ray zone anventon" ~ *V* Expenses fr. more bei the Some Chairm ited to Nen. Edna unimously

Not houstates. Viel-200 less registrations as result of dispetin efforts by ports to require laps - Descusion of cost of new letter procedure on handling mailing list "600 + - Report of work goarlable - Tucson, the, green Valley . Judy Hillies reported on propan & obtain certified official states for USMS surmore. - Calo uses high school Colo assoc of Swimming Of. officials Colo - reports on neurletter \_ 700 - 800 neusletter "Hoof minting and 400 fr portage Now computeried -fall meets, Winter, Summer, Spring. 750: 800 sent out! First Class permit - 654 per 806 ment Die barged. etrange to send - #80 if 2 pages for - Tr page #20.-Forces met dueiter to condenate with newsletter & he has to get agained instime Tham representative traning - President conducted \_ 23- of 28 persent - meetingons Nor, May - October (Swin Clinic much supporters are 45 Junk-Sport Dyrch. Transtan - Colo Sjugs' Hochy Min Marter VS. an force Genden

Budget - ashed for 200 spent \$ 82.00 telephones - rearletter - regist of zone rep \$50 Zone Changionoligos - Colo gut ar room keep it Twyo perfers to come to Colo - Steve Holloway -Whit 6, Tand 8th - Elwyo says lie el for Wresults - (Shat Course) -Mexico will sell proz fr \$100.00 New Mexico -Is all states hold meet a three dates - fox results compile - Cont Corate Compiler Zone rep. Call stale up I lack ghe then put out 4 thewsletter -Question whether T Shuts - Injuriant Station ? to get done fri 4.00 a helienio maine the station ? Sell for \$ 9.00 idna believes margaret should continue Edie moves Marg Continué u/ belp pon Edna See Judy - Guestin - passed unan. Phavin - needs meet schedules \_ as soon as joint de fet margaret Perp Subitles Dan Greender

( z

## UNITED STATES MASTERS SWIMMING CONVENTION SEPREMBER 20-24, 1989 PORTLAND, OREGON

Continental Zone COMMITTEE Stannard RECORDER\_ Margaret Gruender CHAIRMAN Judy Sillies Az VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT: Margant Stannard, Colorado VACK BUCHANNAN Colo EDNA SPRING ARIZONA Grunender Edire mender annan Colo. NON-VOTING MEMBERS. VOICE AT OPTION OF THE CHAIR.

Please attach a copy of the Minutes of your meeting to this form and return it as soon as possible to Nancy Ridout, USMS Secretary. It must be handed in <u>before</u> you leave the Convention.

All Committee actions require approval of the House of Delegates. Any such actions <u>must</u> be handed to Nancy Ridout <u>prior</u> to the House of Delegates meetings.

